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March 21, 2014

Dr. Wallace D. Loh

:Jinniersity of Maryland, Pr eSident

Baltimore 1101 Main Administration Building

1856 University of Maryland, College Park

Cobes Pt Verianch College Park, MD 20742

1865

Bowie State University Dear wanace:

‘:'iiiun University

1886 Thank you for forwarding the request of the University of Maryland, College
et Shore and— Park to modify the BS program in Early Childhood Education to provide for dual

1898 certification in Early Childhood Special Education and to change the name of the

Frostburg State Universt  program from the BS in Early Childhood to BS in Early Childhood and Early
Eiio,,in State University Childhood Special Education.

1925
salisbury University I am delighted to approve this change. Please express my appreciation to
University of Baltimore departmental faculty for their careful work in planning for this change.

1925

University of M d .
Conter for Etvirommental Sincerely,
Science )
1947 '
University of Maryland % %
University College
1566 — .
University of Maryland, William E. Kirwan
Baltimore County Chancellor
cc: Joann Boughman, Sr. Vice Chancellor for Academic Affairs -

Theresa Hollander, Associate Vice Chancellor for Academic Affairs
Mary Ann Rankin, Sr. Vice President and Provost
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